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From: Joseph Richards [jrichards@pascocountyfl.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 9:33 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Katherine Fleming; "Vickie Penick’; Linda Strumski

Subject: Holiday Utility # 070084 WU

Attachments: Fla Public Sv¢ Comm Itr 2.16.10.pdf

Joe Richards

Senior Assistant County Attomey
Pasco County, Florida

West Pasco Government Center
7530 Little Road, Suite 340

New Port Richey, Florida 34654
727-847-8120

Docket No. 070084-WU, Holiday Utility Company, Inc. — Territory Filing

Filed on behalf of Pasco County, Florida.

The attached document is one (1) page.

The attachment contains Pasco County’s withdrawal of its objection and consent to ciosing the case.

Thank you.
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PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

* Florids Bar Bused Costifled Ta City, Cownty and Local Govsrnment Law Jeffrey N. Steinsnyder, County Attorney *

February 16, 2010 David A. Goldstein, Chief Assistant County Attorney
W. Elizabeth Blalr, Senior Assistant County Attorney
Jane M. Fagan, Senlor Assistant County Attorney *

Via Email and Regular U.S, Mail Marcie McDonie, Senlor Assistant County Attorney
Joseph D. Richards, Senior Assistant County Attoimey
Division of the Commission Clerk Q:‘::":g R"i‘ﬁ*j‘(ﬂ“"’ Sf';hm%c“;’y‘ath
A o q 2| ickers, or onn orn
& Administrative Services Kristl Wooden, Senior Assistant County Attorney 7
Florida Public Service Commission Nicki EL Spirtos, Assistant County Attorney
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Timothy S. Steele, Assistant County Attorney

Tallahassee, Florida 323989-0850

RE: Request to Close Docket No. 070084-WU
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. — Territory Filing

Dear Commission Clerk:

We understand your office has received the Transfer to Government Authority
application package pertaining to the Hoiiday Utility System and subsequent to the sale
of the utility system to the Florida Govemmental Utility Authority (FGUA). Because of
FGUA’s ownership of the utility the temritory dispute with the private utility no longer
exists and Pasco County hereby withdraws its objection in this matter. We also agree to
the closure of the above referenced docket which was initiated prior to the sale of the
utility system.

We appreciate all considerations afforded Pasco County in this regard.
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cc: Victoria Penick, Holiday Utility Company, Inc. T e
David Schuitz, Sr., U.S. Water =
John J. Gallagher, Pasco County Administrator no—
Bruce E. Kennedy, Assistant County Administrator (Utility Services) P —
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Bringing Opportunities Home
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